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January 27, 2022 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
 
Subject:  Request for Proposal No. T8080-210418 

Interconnection of Traffic Signals with Warning System 
 
Further to the above-mentioned Request for Proposal, this Addendum (#1) is to advise potential bidders of the 
question(s) received during this tender call to date. Both the question(s) and the response(s) are indicated in the 
attached Annex A-1. 
 
 
All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 
 
Tenderers are to acknowledge this Addendum by signing in the space provided below and enclosing a 
copy of this document with their tender submission. 

 
Yours truly, 
 
 
 
 
Jianna-Lee Zomer 
Team Leader, Procurement 
Procurement & Materiel Management 
Telephone: (343) 550-2324 
Email: jianna-lee.zomer@tc.gc.ca    
 
 
RECEIPT ACKNOWLEDGED 
 
    Name of Company     _______________________________                                            
 
    Signature      _______________________________                                                     
 

  



Annex A-1 
 

 
Question 1: 
Pages 1 and 4 instruct to submit proposal through e-mail, but Page 8 instructs to submit through the epost 
Connect system. Which is the correct method of submittal?  
 
Response: 
Please note the method to submit proposals is by email.  Please submit your proposal by email to jianna-
lee.zomer@tc.gc.ca  

 
Question 2: 
Page 8 indicates 1 soft copy of Sections 1 through 4. Are we to submit 4 separate pdf documents titled by section, 
or do we submit all Sections under one combined pdf document? 
 
Response: 
Please submit 4 separate pdf documents titled: 
Section I: Technical Bid  
Section II: Financial Bid 
Section III: Certifications  
Section IV: Additional Information 
 
Question 3: 
As this project is virtual in nature, is a COVID-19 Certification necessary for this submittal, as travel will not be 
required? 
 
Response: 
The COVID-19 Mandatory Contractor Vaccination Certification Form is required for any supplier holding a valid 
Contract or Purchase Order with Transport Canada. Different options are available within the form if no site 
access is required for the performance of the Contract. 

If you are a foreign company and have personnel (resources/employees) who require access to Government of 
Canada workplaces within Canada, they are required to be fully vaccinated, and the required Certification Form 
must be completed. 

Question 4: 
If the COVID-19 cert is required, please define fully vaccinated (what defines a full series of vaccinations - 2 
shots; 2 shots and a booster?). Are there any exemptions, and if so, what are they? 
 
Response: 
Please see the following website COVID-19 vaccination requirement for supplier personnel for definitions on fully 
vaccinated and exemptions: COVID-19 vaccination requirement for supplier personnel - Buyandsell.gc.ca  
 
Question 5: 
In the Evaluation scoring, Qualification R2 mentions a total of 10 points; however, the scoring criteria related to 
years’ experience only shows a total of 5 points available for 5+ years’ experience. Please revise to detail how a 
consultant could achieve the full 10 points. 
 
Response: 
Please note this is an administrative error in the rating scoring criteria for R2.  The revised scoring criteria 
is: 
  
Rating: 
≥3 yrs. and <4 yrs = 3 pts 
≥4 yrs. and <5 yrs = 7pts 
≥5 yrs = 10pts 
The maximum achievable points for R2 is 10 
 
 


